
CITY OF

SAN JOSE Office of the City Attorney
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY RICHARD DOYLE, CITY ATTORNEY

MARGO LASKOWSKA 
Sr. Deputy City Attorney 

Direct Line: (408) 535-1965

August 26, 2019

Hon. Wallace, Clifton, and Friedland
United State Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
95 7th Street
San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: Lori Rodriguez, et al, v. City of San Jose, etal.
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal No. 17-17144 
Unavailability of counsel from 8/30/2019 to 9/20/2019

Dear Judge Wallace, Clifton, and Friedland:

Please be informed that from August 30, 2019 through September 20, 2019, 
Margo Laskowska, Senior Deputy City Attorney assigned to represent Defendants- 
Appellees, City of San Jose, City of San Jose Police Department, and Officer Steve 
Valentine in this matter, will be out of the country and therefore unavailable for any 
purpose.

Very truly yours,

RICHARD DOYLE, City Attorney

MARGO LASKOWSKA 
Sr. Deputy City Attorney
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Cc: Donald Kilmer, Esq.

200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower, San Jose, CA 95113-1905 tel (408) 535-1900/ax (408) 998-3131
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